MEMORANDUM

To: Tellico Plains Regional Planning Commission

From: Ruth Viergutz Hawk, Planner

Date: March 5, 2018

Subject: March 12, 2018, Tellico Plains Regional Planning Commission Agenda

AGENDA
TELLICO PLAINS REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION
Tellico Plains Community Center
Monday, March 12, 2018
6:00 P.M.

l. Call to Order

. Approval of minutes from the meeting of December 11, 2017

II. Discussion of right-of-way abandonment of a twenty (20) foot wide unnamed right-of-
way which runs east of and parallel to Hunt Street and south of 4™ Street, adjacent to
Parcels 007.00, 008.00, 009.00, 013.00 and 014.00, Tax Map 146H, Group A (Brian &
Tiffany Moser, Herbert & Diane Sherlin, Emma Price, Daryl Daugherty, and Brian &
Laura Harris, Applicants)

IV.  Discussion of right-of-way abandonment of a forty (40) foot wide right-of-way of the
unbuilt section of 5™ Street which lies south of 4" Street and through Parcels 012.00 and
013.00, Tax Map 146H, Group A (Brian & Laura Harris, Applicants)

V. Discussion of right-of-way abandonment of a twenty (20) foot wide unnamed right-of-
way which runs between and parallel to Hunt Street and Highway 68 and through Parcel
006.00, Tax Map 146H, Group A (Chota Community Health Services, Applicant)

VI.  Discussion of opening the unopened forty (40) foot wide right-of-way of 5" Street from
Highway 68 to Hunt Street, adjacent to Parcels 006.00, 015.00, and 016.00, Tax Map
146H, Group A (Chota Community Health Services, Applicant)

VII.  Report on minor subdivision plat review/approval

VIII.  Other Business

IX.  Adjournment

X. Planning Commissioner Training



